
DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES 

Township of Union Public Schools 

M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M 

 

 

TO:  Dr. Gerald Benaquista 

 

C:   Gretel Pérez, Yolanda Koon, Kim Conti, Bernadette Watson, Diane Cappiello 

 

FROM: Joseph T. Seugling 

 

RE:  Board Agenda 

 

DATE:  2023-10-05 

 

 
Approve the acceptance of the New Jersey Child Assault Prevention 2023-2024 Grant – Elementary, 

Teen and Special Needs – (CAP), in accordance with the information in the hands of each Board member. 

This program will be provided for Grades 1, 5, and 9, in the following schools, as well as for Special Class 

Programs. 

 

● Union Senior High School 
● Jefferson Elementary School 
● Battle Hill Elementary School 
● Connecticut Farms Elementary School 
● Franklin Elementary School 
● Hannah Caldwell Elementary School 
● Livingston Elementary School 
● Washington Elementary School 
 

The following are the amounts awarded and district contribution 

 

Grade Level Amount Awarded District Contribution 

Grades 1 and 5 $5846.40 $2505.60 

Grade 9 $3782.10 $1602.90 

Special Class Programs $387.10 $165.90 

  

 



 

 

From: Toledo, Lillian 

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2023 9:26 AM 

To: 'staylor@twpunionschools.org' <staylor@twpunionschools.org> 

Cc: Samara Rudd <srudd@NJCAP.camdencc.edu>; Araceli Galvis 
(middlesex.unioncap@gmail.com) <middlesex.unioncap@gmail.com> 

Subject: NJCAP Grant Approval FY2023-2024 
  
 Union Township School District 
Dr. Scott Taylor 
2369 Morris Avenue 
Union, NJ 07083 
  
Dear Dr. Taylor: 
  
New Jersey Child Assault Prevention (CAP), a state primary prevention education program, is pleased to 

inform you that your school district has been approved for the implementation of a CAP© program. The 

CAP County Coordinator will be in contact with you regarding the details of this project. 
  
Thank you for your application and congratulations on becoming part of the statewide effort to 

strengthen families by empowering children to be “Safe, Strong, and Free”. 
  
Sincerely, 
  

                                                   

Co-Director                                                                 Co-Director 
Kim Pinto                                                                    Debra Schultz 
NJ CAP Regional Training Center                             NJCAP Regional Training Center 
  
  
  
  
  
Lillian Toledo 
Office Manager 
  
NJ Child Assault Prevention 
200 College Drive 
Blackwood, NJ 08012 
856-374-5001 
NJCAP.org 
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